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From: martin smith 
Sent; 12 February 2014 09:16 
To. Simon Clarke; Harry Bowyer 
Cc: Andy Cash 
Subject. FW; Thomas - M029 [BD -4A.FID25887O 

I am not sure whether Andy Parsons is deliberately missing the point or looking for room to 
manoeuvre following my conversation with Jarnr it vesterda He focusses on Hari 's indication 
that something should not be said withoutnoti.ng that the proposed concession was linked to a 
sometimes incorrect analysis of the case. 

I get the feeling this will become a subject for a tele conf today. 

M 

Martin Smith 

From: Parsons., Andrew [ 
Sent: 11 February 2014 17;:06 
To: martin smith 
Cc: Leigh-Doyle, Cathal 
Subject: RE: Thomas - M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033] 

Hardy; 

I've read through the advice on M029, in a couple of ob oes s Harry has indicated that we should not stare, .t:ot, when 
this case is compered to POL's current a.actices, trunr s would have been dorm d fte€c ntiy. From the meeting with 
you and Simon, my understanding was that this type of approach would be acceptabks Could you confirm whether 
POL may proceed on this basis or whether r it needs to do things differently? 

This may be easier to discuss — I'm around before 10am tomorrow and then after about 3pm. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
for rndd.::,n pehc " Bpn.d ickr s €1 coP
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From: martin smith [if alit 
Sent: 10 February 2014 1 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Cc Leigh-Doyle, Cathal 
Subject: Thomas M029 

Andy,, 

Please find attached our response to the Initial Complaint Review. 

lUn.d regards, 

Martin. 

Martin Smith 

Carl. ri ht King 
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